TO:

MEMORANDUM

Town Commission

FROM: Howard Tipton, Town Manager
REPORT DATE: March 23, 2023
MEETING DATE: April 3, 2023

SUBJECT: Appointments to Town Boards and Committees

Recommended Action
Make appointments to Advisory Boards and Committee.

Background

Due to a vacancy on the Planning and Zoning Board, the Commission held
individual Meet and Greets on April 3, 2023, provided an opportunity to meet the
applicants who have applied for the seat.

The Planning and Zoning Board has one vacancy for a partial term until May 8,
2024. The following individuals submitted applications for consideration:

Mr. Eddie Abrams, District 5, (Currently serving as the representative on the
Metropolitan Planning Organization Citizens’ Advisory Network)

Mr. Steven Berling, District 1 (Currently serving on the Zoning Board of
Adjustment)

Ms. Mariena Evans, District 5

Mr. Scott Hagen, District 5

Ms. Alzira Meierling, District 4

Mr. Chris Sachs, District 1

Dr. James Whitman, District 5.

Staff Recommendation
Make appointment to the Planning and Zoning Board.

Attachments
A. Membership Roster (Available at the Town Clerk’s Office)
B. Talent Bank Applications (Available at the Town Clerk’s Office)
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